



County of Burlington

Office of the County Administrator

49 Rancocas Road, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
P.O. Box 6000, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
(609) 265-5020 • www.co.burlington.nj.us

Eve A. Cullinan, *County Administrator*

Board of County Commissioners

Felicia Hopson, Director

Dan O'Connell, Deputy

Linda A. Hynes

Tom Pullion

Balvir Singh

Via Email: opra+request-25989-9b0659fd@requests.opramachine.com

September 28, 2021

JJ Maher

Re: OPRA Request 1473-21

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am in receipt of your recent OPRA request, whereby you requested the following:

Records of all outstanding/current liens on 530 South Brentwood Drive, Mount Laurel, NJ 08054.

Please be advised that a search of our files indicates that there are no documents or records made, maintained or kept on file by the County of Burlington responsive to your request. Please be further advised that we are not the Custodian of records for tax liens. We now consider our response complete. Thank you for the opportunity to be of assistance.

Sincerely,

ASHLEY GODFREY

Deputy Custodian of Public Records
Burlington County